

Rebekah Renford

Senior Management Certificate

Website: www.midnightlights.com

Email: rebekahrenford@gmail.com

Address: 1405 Vistaview Crt. Coquitlam, BC, V3E 2P3

Cell: 604.316.7897

Profile

Rebekah Renford is a web developer specializing in XHTML, CSS, and Wordpress development with a certificate in New Media Development from BCIT.

Hard work, willingness to learn, and ambition continues to help the list of skills grow as the years pass.

Skills

XHTML, CSS, Wordpress development, basic JavaScript, basic Actionscript, basic PHP, Flash, Photoshop, Illustrator, AfterEffects, Final Cut Pro, Project Management, and Windows/Mac.

Ambitious, hard worker, team player, organized, adaptable, efficient, committed, and has the willingness to learn.

Education

BCIT - British Columbia Institute of Technology (April 2007 - April 2008)

- Senior Management Certificate in New Media Design

UCFV - University College of the Fraser Valley (September 2006 - December 2006)

- Completion of Web Publishing, Introduction to Computer Information Systems, and the Reading and Writing of Prose courses.

Professional Experience

Netgenetix Media

Production Assistant (July 2008 – present)

Fjord Interactive Marketing + Technology

Intern (Jan. 2008 - Mar. 2008)

McDonald's Canada

Swing Manager (Oct. 2005 - present)

Superstore

Electronics Dept. (Dec. 2006 - Mar. 2007)

Interests

All genres of music, reading, dancing, gaming, hockey, Canucks, traveling.